From: Beth Ryan

To: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Kathleen Allen; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G. EMNRD; Ocean Munds-Dry; Bill Carr; Earl E. DeBrine;
Deana M. Bennett; Lisa Ortiz; Kathleen Allen

Subject: FW: No. 20659 - EOG - Pre-Hearing Statement

Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 5:00:08 PM
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Importance: High

Dear Examiner:

COG opposes EOG’s request for continuance to 10/17 docket, having already been granted a
continuance to the 8/22 docket. COG requests a telephonic pre-hearing conference be set at your
earliest convenience tomorrow or Monday since witnesses are being prepped and traveling on both
sides.

COG also opposes the entry of appearance of Philip White and requests a telephonic pre-hearing
conference on that matter as well.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Very truly,
Beth Ryan

Elizabeth A. Ryan
Senior Counsel

eryan@concho.com

GREAT|
PLACE
TO

| WORK’

From: Kathleen Allen <KATA@modrall.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:32 PM

To: 'ocd.hearings@state.nm.us' <ocd.hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>; Zina Crum
<zinac@modrall.com>; Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Karlene S. Schuman
<karlenes@modrall.com>; Beth Ryan <eryan@concho.com>; Ocean Munds-Dry
<OMundsDry@concho.com>; Bill Carr <WCarr@concho.com>

Subject: [External] No. 20659 - EOG - Pre-Hearing Statement
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF COG OPERATING LLC

FOR APPROVAL OF THE TOMAHAWK UNIT,
ELIMINATION OF INTERNAL SETBACKS

WITHIN UNIT AREA, AND APPROVAL FOR SURFACE
COMMINGLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO. 20659

EOG RESOURCES, INC.’S PRE-HEARING STATEMENT

EOG Resources, Inc. (“EOG”) submits this Pre-Hearing Statement for the above-

referenced case pursuant to the rules of the Oil Conservation Division.

APPEARANCES
APPLICANT ATTORNEY
COG Operating LLC Elizabeth A. Ryan

Ocean Munds-Dry

William F. Carr

1048 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 780-8000

OPPONENT ATTORNEY

EOG Resources, Inc. Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.
Deana Bennett
Lance D. Hough
MODRALL, SPERLING, ROEHL,
HARRIS & SISK, P.A.
P.O.Box 2168
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103-2168
(505) 848-1800

STATEMENT OF CASE
APPLICANT:

Applicant seeks an order approving its proposed Tomahawk Unit consisting of

approximately 4,803.16 acres of federal, state, and fee lands located in all of Section





17, 18, 20, 29, 30, 31, 32 and E/2 of Section 19, T. 248, R. 28 E, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

The unitized interval includes from the top of the Wolfcamp down to and
including the base of the Wolfcamp formation. However, Applicant seeks to establish
separate north and south unit participating areas with divided ownership that is not
authorized by law and is an attempt to circumvent BLM rules regarding exploratory
units and New Mexico statutes and the Division’s rules regarding compulsory pooling
and unitization.

EOG opposes the application to protect its correlative rights and because unitization is

unauthorized and unwarranted.

PROPOSED EVIDENCE
APPLICANT:
WITNESS ESTIMATED TIME EXHIBITS
Charles Moran — Landman Approx. 15 Approx. 5
Michael Pickell — Geologist Approx. 20 Approx. 4
Marielle Spinks — Engineer Approx. 20 Approx. 5
PROCEDURAL MATTERS

EOG Resources, Inc. requests that this case be continued to the October 17, 2019 docket.

Respectfully submitted,

MODRALL, SPERLING, ROEHL, HARRIS
& SISK, P.A.

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.

Deana M. Bennett

Lance D. Hough

Post Office Box 2168

500 Fourth Street NW, Suite 1000
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103-2168
Telephone: 505.848.1800
edebrine@modrall.com
dmb@modrall.com
ldh@modrall.com

Attorneys for EOG Resources, Inc.






CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served on the

following counsel of record by electronic mail on August 15, 2019:

Elizabeth A. Ryan

Ocean Munds-Dry

William F. Carr

COG OPERATING LLC

1048 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
eryan(@concho.com
omundsdry@concho.com
wcarr(@concho.com

Attorneys for COG Operating LLC

MODRALL, SPERLING, ROEHL, HARRIS
& SISK, P.A.

[ A

Earl E. Deérine, Jr.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

APPLICATION OF COG OPERATING LLC FOR APPROVAL OF THE TOMAHAWK
UNIT, ELIMINATION OF INTERNAL SETBACKS WITHIN UNIT AREA, AND
APPROVAL FOR SURFACE COMMINGLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO. 20659

PRE-HEARING STATEMENT OF COG OPERATING LLC

COG Operating, LLC, the applicant in the above referenced matter, submits this Pre-

Hearing Statement pursuant to the rules of the Oil Conservation Division.

APPEARANCES OF THE PARTIES:

APPLICANT ATTORNEY
COG OPERATING LLC Ocean Munds-Dry
One Concho Center William F. Carr
600 West Illinois Avenue Elizabeth A. Ryan
Mid!and, Texas 79701 Concho Resources LLC
1048 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 780-8000
omundsdry@concho.com
wearr@concho.com
eryan(@concho.com

OPPOSING ATTORNEY
EOG Resources, Inc. Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.
5509 Champions Drive Deanna M. Bennett
Midland, Texas 79706 Lance D. Hough
Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A.
Post Office Box 2168

Albuquerque, New Mexico 8§7103-2168
(505) 848-1800
edebrine@modrall.com
dmb@moeodrall.com

ldh@modrall.com





OPPOSING ATTORNEY

MRC Permian Company James Bruce

One Lincoln Centre, Suite 1500 Post Office Box 1056

5400 Lyndon B. Johnson Freeway Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
Dallas, Texas 75240-1017 jamesbruc@aol.com

Phillip White Pro Se
P.O. Box 25968

Albuquerque, NM 87125

(505) 345-3350

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Applicant seeks an order for the following: (1) approving its Tomahawk Unit; (2) for
elimination of internal setbacks within the unit area; and (3) approval for surface commingling
within the unit area. Applicant seeks approval for its Tomahawk Unit consisting of 4,803.16 acres,
more or less, of federal, state, and fee lands situated in all or parts of Sections 17-20, and 29-32 of
Township 24 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico. The Unitized Interval
includes all formations from the top of the Wolfcamp Formation down to and including the base
of the Wolfcamp Formation. In addition, Applicant seeks an order eliminating all internal setbacks
within the proposed Unit Area and approval of surface commingling. The subject acreage is

approximately 1.89 miles west of Malaga, New Mexico.

PROPOSED EVIDENCE
WITNESS ESTIMATED TIME EXHIBITS
Travis Macha, Landman Approx. 20 minutes Approx. 6
Matthew Fisher, Geologist Approx. 20 minutes Approx. 6
Jayne Junell, Engineer Approx. 10 minutes Approx. 1

(May call witness)





PROCEDURAL MATTERS

Pre-Hearing telephonic conference requested with Mr. Phillip White objecting to his

Entry of Appearance in this case. He can be reached at (505) 345-3350.

Respectfully submitted,

COG OPERATING LLC

B

Ocean Munds-D

William F. C

Elizabeth A. Ryan

1048 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 780-8000

(505) 428-0485 Facsimile
omundsdry@concho.com
wearr@concho.com
eryan{@concho.com

ATTORNEYS FOR COG OPERATING LLC





CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on August 15, 2019, I served a copy of the foregoing document to

the following counsel of record via Electronic Mail, except as indicated below, to:

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr. James Bruce

Deanna M. Bennett Post Office Box 1056

Lance D. Hough Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A. jamesbruc@aol.com

Post Office Box 2168

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103-2168
(505) 848-1800

edebrine@modrall.com
dmb@modrall.com

ldh@modrall.com

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Phillip White
P.O. Box 25968
Albuquerque, NM 87125

Elizabeth A. jo
Ocean Munds-

William F. Carr






July 29, 2019

From: Philip White
To: New Mexico Oil conservation Division
Re: Case number 20659

PRE-HEARING STATEMENT

Name of the party- Philip White

Attorney- Deana Bennett

Name of witness- Philip White

Approximate time to present case- ten minutes

Procedural matters- none

Concise statement- My problem is not with the project. ! think the setback idea is a good one.

No, my problem is with the operator- they don't pay their partners. That, and archaic state

rules combine to make this operator less than ideal. Please consider my previous experience:

~~~~~ arrogant land department left me no choice but to participate in the Shovelhead

project. (their purchase offer was a joke.) As it turns out, | was lucky to receive an
offer at all. Current protocol seems to be no offer at all, going directly to force
booiing with 1/8 Royalty (see below contention that no modern wells payout three
times);

————— pooling rules forced me to participate (none of the modern wells payout three
times) 785,000 barrels oil to payout three times combined with 1/8 Royalty makes
the economics of force pooling modern highway robbery toward the poolee);

————— subject well producing for ten months; | have paid in working interest to the tune
of more than $600,000.00; | have received not a dime from production revenue.

————— no response to my repeated demand for a Division Order Title Opinion which | paid
for.

Thereupon, | ask OCD to delay this application until operator comes clean with its partners.
Thank you.

Respectfully,

H“‘--‘? . ; :
ol L e R El
Philip White

cc: Deana Bennett- -
Beth Ryan .






**%* External email. Use caution. ****
Dear OCD Hearing Officer: Attached for filing is EOG’s Pre-Hearing Statement in the above-
referenced case.

EOG Resources, Inc.
Pre-Hearing Statement
Case No. 20659

Please contact me if you have any questions or trouble opening the attachment.

Thank you,
Kat

ﬁd MODRALL SPERLING

Kathleen Allen
Legal Assistant to Earl E. DeBrine, Jr., Chris Killion & Bayard Roberts

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th st. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
0:505.848.1800 Ext. 1671 | F: 505.848.9710

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please
delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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